From: Pope, Amy

To: Breuer, Lanny A.
Sent: 5/4/2011 5:55:54 PM
Subject: FW: Primer on T-3s etc

From: Pope, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:52 PM
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili
Subject: RE: Primer on T-3s etc

If | were to condense, | would recommend:

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) [ mailto:Laura.Sweeney2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Raman, Mythili; Pope, Amy

Subject: RE: Primer on T-3s etc

Here's what | just sent to Matt and Tracy as a possible — still trying to find Tracy so we can meet.
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DP

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:38 PM
To: Pope, Amy (CRM); Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Subject: RE: Primer on T-3s etc

Go ahead. | think Laura already did the shorter talking points, but you can do whatever you need with these.

From: Pope, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:26 PM
To: Raman, Mythili; Sweeney, Laura (SMO)
Subject: Re: Primer on T-3s etc

DP Do you mind if | try and send back or do you prefer to edit?

Amy E. Pope | U.S. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General | Criminal
Division | & (202) 514-0770

From: Raman, Mythili

To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Pope, Amy
Sent: Wed May 04 13:01:54 2011
Subject: Primer on T-3s etc
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From: Raman, Mythili

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:29 PM
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Pope, Amy
Subject: USAM provision

http://www.justice.gov/usao/eousa/foia_reading _room/usam/title9/7mcrm.htm

Mythili Raman

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General and Chief of Staff
Criminal Division

United States Department of Justice

(202) 307-3552
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